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From: Claire Peters [cpeters@g-s.co.uk]
Sent: 22 April 2011 11:06
To: imfldp
Subject: Land at Slackbuie, Inverness [Scanned]
Dear Sirs
 
I refer to the site as above.  Graham and Sibbald acts on behalf of the owner of the site as indicated on the attached plan,
Slackbuie LLP.  As you will be aware, this site has an extensive planning history following on from the approval of outline planning
permission for a mixed use development through planning permission 00/00190/OUTIN.
 
Within the Adopted Inverness Local Plan; this site forms part of the Culduthel-Slackbuie expansion area, and sits immediately
adjacent to the Asda site.  The Local Plan Proposals Map promotes the majority of the site as part of a district centre.
 
This site has not yet been developed, and is not the subject of any current planning proposals.  Significant proposals are however
being developed which will be brought forward once Asda are on site.  Our client remains committed to the development of this
site.  It is envisaged that this site will accommodate a mix of uses including restaurant / hot food, leisure and comparison retail
accessed from the ISDR, and residential accessed from the south.
 
We have not submitted the ‘call for sites’ forms since we note that existing allocated sites do not need to be promoted in this way,
however we wished to note our client’s position in response to this first round of consultation.
 
I trust this will be acceptable and please do not hesitate to contact the writer should you wish to discuss.
 
Yours sincerely
 
Claire Peters
 

Claire Peters  
Principal Planner

Graham+Sibbald - thecompleteproperty service |18 Newton Place |Glasgow |G3 7PY |mail  http://www.g-s.co.uk
tel: 0141 332 1194 |fax:0141 332 5914 |mob: 0771 732 1449

Residential | Commercial | Specialist | Construction

 
 This message contains confidential information and is intended only for imfldp@highland.gov.uk. If you are not imfldp@highland.gov.uk you should not disseminate,
distribute or copy this e-mail.  Please notify cpeters@g-s.co.uk immediately by e-mail if you have received this e-mail by mistake and delete this e-mail from your system.
E-mail transmission cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error-free as information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, destroyed, arrive late or incomplete, or contain
viruses. Graham and Sibbald therefore does not accept liability  for any errors or omissions in the contents of this message, which arise as a result of e-mail transmission.
If verification is required please request a hard-copy version.

Should you have a complaint about our service please contact the sender of this email in the first instance. Graham + Sibbald is a member of the Surveyors Ombudsman
Service who may be able to help you with your complaint if we are unable.
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